

Ayden

07988 632122
atcmckenzie@gmail.com

ATCMCKENZIE

Summary

I have been many things over the past ten years or so; teacher, trainee, traveller, but at heart i have always been an artist. I love drawing, designing and creating, and am constantly seeking ways to practice and improve my skills.

having recently returned to the U.K., I am looking to further establish myself in the TV and film industry, particularly as a graphic designer. I found working on my two most recent productions to be stimulating and rewarding, and am looking for the next opportunity to further my experience in this field.

I would be happy to discuss a graphic design position in an interview online or face-to-face at your convenience.

Other Data

Languages

English: Native

Spanish: Fluent

French: Good

Cantonese: Basic

Proficient with:



Professional Experience

2022 - Present	Graphic Designer for TV	Champion / 3 Little Birds, UK
2019 - 2022	English Teacher	St. Hilary's Primary School, HK
2017 - 2019	Designer / English Tutor	Williams Kingdom, HK
2015 - 2017	Freelance Designer / English Tutor	Kidsmart / BbC Language Lab, HK
2014 - 2016	Missionary / English Teacher	KSY Secondary School, HK
2011 - 2013	English Teacher	Active Languages, Switzerland
2010 - 2013	Designer / English Tutor	Self Employed, Switzerland
2009 - 2010	Freelance Designer	Self employed, Spain

Qualifications

2019	BA in Business Management	University of Greenwich, UK
2015 - 2017	Diploma in MICE and Event management	HKU SPACE, Hong Kong
2011	TESOL (Trinity College)	Inlingua Cheltenham, UK
2003 - 2005	A-Levels (3)	The Crypt Grammar School, UK